

Message

From: David Barrett [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EF6F3B035CEB494099260E6FA7603F36-DAVID BARRE]
Sent: 2017-08-30 12:12:23 PM
To: Robert Doyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4c746e01932f46b4b8d7df97a9c4f3d1-Robert Doyl]
CC: Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]; Glenna Ford [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e1c72b718a54474dacd4c68ae870f130-Glenna Ford]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: Re: for review: draft ICI communication to LDCs

Robert, at this point I think it would be wise to begin outreach to the LDCs as soon as possible. We will likely begin getting pressure from the ministry to get them a product by the end of September.

Thanks,
David

Sent via IESO mobile (905) 601-6481

On Aug 28, 2017, at 13:50, Robert Doyle <robert.doyle@ieso.ca> wrote:

As expected because of the summer and other LDC priorities (e.g. implementing fair hydro), response has been fairly dismal. We will send out a reminder next week, and have asked that the business managers assist after September 15. I will be surprised if we have a complete list before mid-October.

Thanks -- Rob

From: David Barrett
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 1:39 PM
To: Idalin McKenzie; Robert Doyle
Cc: Glenna Ford
Subject: RE: for review: draft ICI communication to LDCs

Are we still tracking against Sept 15 for responses? What's the estimated time to be ready with a complete, reliable, list?

Thanks,
David

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: August 14, 2017 3:20 PM
To: David Barrett; Robert Doyle; Emily Somerville
Subject: RE: for review: draft ICI communication to LDCs

Rob,

As requested, please find attached.

Regards,

Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: David Barrett
Sent: August 14, 2017 2:43 PM
To: Robert Doyle; Emily Somerville; Idalin McKenzie
Subject: RE: for review: draft ICI communication to LDCs

Nothing further from me.

From: Robert Doyle
Sent: August 14, 2017 1:55 PM
To: Emily Somerville; Idalin McKenzie; David Barrett
Subject: RE: for review: draft ICI communication to LDCs

Great, thank you both. Assuming it's okay with David, we'll target to send it out tomorrow.

Idalin: Could you please send us a list of LDCs with Class A customers so that we can create the distribution list?

Thanks -- Rob

From: Emily Somerville
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:45 PM
To: Idalin McKenzie; Robert Doyle; David Barrett
Subject: RE: for review: draft ICI communication to LDCs

Looks good to me -- I just included the link to the Reg.

From: Idalin McKenzie
Sent: August 14, 2017 1:43 PM
To: Robert Doyle; David Barrett; Emily Somerville
Subject: RE: for review: draft ICI communication to LDCs

Hi Robert,

My edits are below in red for your consideration.

Thanks!

Idalin McKenzie | Senior Manager | Market Settlements | Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6991 | C: 416-254-9032
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Robert Doyle
Sent: August 14, 2017 12:49 PM
To: David Barrett; Idalin McKenzie; Emily Somerville
Subject: for review: draft ICI communication to LDCs

Hi all –

Per the Ministry of Energy's request, here is a draft communication to send to LDCs requesting a complete list of Class A customers. Can you please review?

Thanks – Rob

Subject: Request for information on Class A customers

Earlier this year, each LDC provided a list of Class A customers to the IESO for the purpose of fulfilling the regulatory requirements as per Ontario Regulation 429/04. Because Class A customers over 5 MW do not need to opt in each year, the Ministry of Energy has asked the IESO to request a complete list of Class A customers from each LDC for the 2016-2017 base period. The list should include:

- the ICI (Class A) consumer's company name; and
- The address and geographic location of the consumer's load facilities participating in the ICI.

In reporting for the 2017-2018 base period, the IESO will ask of this information from LDCs coincident with the opt-in reporting requirements.

Please submit a complete list of your Class A customers to customer.relations@ieso.ca by September 15, 2017.